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11 September 2009 

Ms. Marie O’Connor, 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, 
E.P.A., 
Inniscarra, 
CORK. 

RE: 

Dear Ms. O’Connor, 

I refer to our recent discussions on the above waste license application. 

I feel that it would be useful if we could have a meeting with the Inspector dealing 
with the application so that we could update your Agency on the current status of 
the project which is the subject of the application. The meeting would be 
attended by Mr. Brian O’Reilly, Senior Engineer, a representative from Tobin 
Consulting Engineer and the writer. I will be on annual leave for the remainder of 
September but we would be willing to travel to Cork on any date that would suit 
you after the 5‘h October 2009. 

If you are agreeable to the meeting: I would be grateful if you would conkc! 
Breda Hyland on 094-9047421 with suitable dates. 

Yours sincerely, 

Derrinumera Landfill [Ref. No. WOO21-021 

# # c F  . 
irector of Services & Co. Engineer 

MAYO COUNTY COUNCIL, Aras an Chontae, Castlebar, Co. Mayo. Tel: (094) 9024444 
Director of Services 8 County Engineer’s Office 
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